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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 2109

	RFP TITLE:
	Marketing Services For Southern Nevada

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	July 6, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	June 17, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	July 13, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Annette Morfin, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 2109.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Section 1.1.1 Are northern Nevada agencies eligible to bid?

The Governor’s Office of Economic Development (GOED) currently has a marketing firm that is based in northern Nevada.  For this RFP, the Office is seeking a firm that has a large presence in southern Nevada or who can be logistically available for meetings in southern Nevada. 

2.	What is the budget allocated to marketing?

GOED’s total marketing budget is $400,000, and that includes the marketing effort as well as the agency’s international trade initiatives as well as trade show presence.

3.	Which countries/markets are a priority in the international sector?

The Office has dedicated time and trade mission activities in the following countries: The People’s Republic of China, the Republic of Korea, Israel, Italy, United Kingdom, Germany, Poland, Ireland, Canada, Mexico, Brazil, and Australia.

4.	Will GOED consider a media buy in Social Media?

	The Office is open to considering new marketing ideas that deliver a Return on Investment.  Media buys tend to be a considerable expense to the budget the Office has, but the Office is open to considering a pitch for why this would be an important dedication of resources. 



5.	3.1.4 – Would any media buys be included in the anticipated $250,000 expenses?

If there was a recommendation to do a media buy by the marketing firm, it would come out of the $250,000 allocation.

6.	3.1.4 – Will the agency be expected to provide staffing for trade shows?
	
	No, trade show staffing is done internally.
	
7.	Is there a timeline for the new branding and website development?

[bookmark: _GoBack]	What improvements should be made to the existing GOED website should be determined starting in September of this year.  Those recommendations might also include a complete website re-do, which is fine. The Office would like a plan of attack for making these changes and then completing them beginning in the fall of 2016.  Ideally, the new GOED website would be completed prior to the start of the 2017 Legislative Session.




ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2109.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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